OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
' P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

Octobexr 18, 1966

Texaco Inc.
Drawer 728
. s, NMew Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. J. G. Blevins, Jr.

AMENDMENT
Administrative Order PC-21

antlemen:

Reference is made to your letter dated September 23, 1966,

[] herein you advise that all production from the Drinkard, Tubb,
and Tubb Gas Pools on that portion of your A. H. Blinebry (NCT-1)
Lease covered by Administrative Order PC-~21 is now of marginal
nature, and in which you request the amendment of said order to
permit the commingling of the production without separate measure-

ent. We have now received the consent of the United States
Geological Survey to your proposal.

Administrative Order PC-21 dated November 29, 1960, as
amended January 4, 1965, and June 8, 1965, is hereby further
amended to delete the requirement for separate measurement prior
to commingling.

Vexy truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/DEN/esxr

ccs Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs
0il & Gas Engineering Committee - HoObbs
United States Geological Survey - Roswell
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